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Question: The revised attachment J-1 to the MacDill RFP lists seven system deficiencies in Table 8, page J1-16.  Please provide the details of the seven projects, including descriptions of work required and maps showing the system deficiencies?

Answer: All of the projects have either been completed or cancelled or replaced as follows:   
· Project 030126 has been completed.

· Project 980055P2 upgrades service in the Munitions Storage Area to 13.2 KV by replacing all transformers and overhead wiring (PA = $620K).

· Project 030206C see PDF file titled “030206C”.  (Recently funded as Design-Build)

· Project 030210 see PDF file titled “030210”.

For information regarding the remaining projects please reference PDF files titled: 
020051, Hangar Loop Feeder


030045, Elect Dist Phase 2


040022, Elec Dist Phase 3

Also, in the “Utilities Privatization:  Preliminary Feasibility Report”,dated May 24, 1999,  there are nine recommended electrical system projects in the table in section 3.2.4 of the report.  Provide the same information on those projects?

For ease of reference, I am including the project numbers in the attached file (we already have details on  project NVZR 98-0036P1, but I left it in the attachment to avoid confusion).

Question: If an offeror submits a tariff-based proposal, who will the Customer of Record be for the non-Air Force tenants at MacDill (i.e., if the Burger King on Base has a meter will the account be in their name)?

Answer: The billing would not change for the non-Air Force tenants meaning if they are currently customers and being billed directly that would not change. The only reimbursable customers the base would have, would be people inside of facilities.  For example, the Post Office is inside the shopette and the base would have to estimate their bill.

Question: Who will be responsible for the distribution system behind the Base's master meters? Will MacDill maintain ownership of those secondaries?

Answer: The utilities specific Right-of-Way’s (RoWs) at MacDill AFB indicate where the points of demarcation are, therefore, please review the ROWs for any demarcation points concerning the master metering.  Please remember that the housing privatization is not part of this effort.

